From: COB_mail
Subject: FW: Protest re: P15RZ00003
Attachments: Supervisors 116.doc

————— Original Message-----

From: Ron Beckett

Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2016 1:40 PM

To: Robin Brigode <Robin.Brigode @pima.gov>; dirtrictl@pima.gov; DIST2 <DIST.2@pima.gov>; District3
<District.3@pima.gov>; District4 <Districtd@pima.gov>

Subject: Fw: Protest re: P15RZ00003

RE: Rezoning request scheduled for the upcoming Board of Supervisors meeting; item identification P15RZ00003 Hardy-
Thornydale 1 associates, et al. W Hardy Road Rezoning. January 12, 2016 Ms. Brigode, Supervisor Bronson, Supervisor
Valadez, Supervisor Carroll, Supervisor Miller, Supervisor Elias:

| am writing in opposition to the above referenced request for rezoning. The Planning and Zoning Commission voted
against the change of the Pima County Comprehensive Plan in 2013 stating that “there was no compelling reason” to
alter the plan. Unfortunately, the Board of Supervisors voted in favor of allowing the change in the Comprehensive Plan.
| argue that there continues to be ‘no compelling reason’ to now rezone the referenced parcel. Having attended two
meetings of the development organization, Red Point Development, the only reason for the rezoning request offered
was the ability to make the parcel more attractive to potential builders, meaning a profit motivated decision. Please do
not misunderstand. | am not anti-building nor anti-business. My objections are based on several factors.

1) We purchased our home with the full intention of relaxing into our later years of life. We searched many homes
throughout the Tucson region and settled on our property adjacent to and just East of the parcel being reviewed for
rezoning. We were aware that the zoning of this parcel was SR. On the 30 acre parcel, that would mean approximately 9
homes. We felt that the SR zoning would certainly allow building homes that would be congruent with the home style
directly north of the parcel where there are homes on 3.3 acres. This would preserve the natural beauty of the parcel
and continue to be a fruitful habitat for the desert creatures we all enjoy.

2) Any construction is disruptive. That’s a given. Comparing 9 homes being built to 84 as proposed if rezoned represents
a major disruption of not only the desert environment but also to the lifestyle that the current zoning would allow.
Building 84 homes represents a project that could span several years. | am currently 63 years of age. If | live another 30
years, dealing with perhaps three years of construction noise and dust is about 10% of my remaining life. Of course the
building of 9 houses as would be allowed by the current zoning, too, would be disruptive. But it would be nothing like 84
homes which would involve stripping and clearing of the current desert, road construction, additional infrastructure, and
ultimately homes and walls. The disruption of lifestyle, in particular the stress associated with constant sounds and
particles suspended in the air that we would be challenged to breath, is a critical consideration as it is a potential health
hazard to the surrounding residents. Would anyone want to spend 10% of their remaining life subjected to these
disruptions? We all bought their homes with the understanding, a promise of the Pima County existing zoning plan that
approximately 9 homes would be built there.

3) During our meetings with Red Point Development, we were shown the plan for home placement if rezoning was
approved (Exhibit Il-B.1a-p Preliminary Development Plan Page 53). A few concerns jumped out of the information we
were provided:

A) We were told that the proposed project would have a ~ 2.8 homes per acre density. However this is misleading.

Given the proposed setbacks, detention basins and water management channels, the ‘effective’ or ‘real’ density of the
proposed project is ~ 4.6 homes per acre with approximately 18 acres used for building. Thus, the proposed density does



not represent the ‘real’ or ‘actual’ density. The ~2.8 houses per acre manner of reporting densities is not accurate and in
this case, favors the developer’s cause.

B) We were shown the above-mentioned exhibit and told that the proposed rezoning would allow for a project with
similar densities to those of the surrounding areas. This, too, is only partly the case. The zoning at the northeast section
of the parcel is SR as is the zoning at the immediate southeast end of the parcel. As we ‘zoom out’ and view the area as a
whole, it can be seen that by maintaining the existing SR zoning on the parcel under consideration, a stair step corridor
is maintained creating a natural habitat as well as preserving animal transit and hunting routes.

C) While at the meetings we were shown only the construction plan if rezoning is approved. Red Point was asked if we
could be shown the construction plan if rezoning is NOT approved. They stated that they have no plan for an SR
development on the property. Questioned further, they stated that it would not be profitable and that SR homes are not
selling and that they would not pursue an SR development. We certainly know many people our age who are looking for
a semi-rural experience yet near enough to the amenities of Tucson and Oro Valley such as shopping and health care. It
also gave us the impression that the rezoning hearing was merely a formality and that the parcel would indeed be
rezoned and their development plan of 84 homes would be accepted. We know this is not the case as once again, the PZ
Commission saw no compelling reason to alter the comprehensive plan in the first place and that continues to be the
case. There is no compelling reason to rezone this parcel.

D) We asked at these meetings that if rezoning was approved, when we might expect construction to begin. While there
understandably was a wide time frame, another comment stood out. The development company stated that they would
want to wait until Thornydale is improved by the county rather than having to expend their own dollars to improve the
Hardy-Thornydale intersection. Why should all the taxpayers of Pima County pay for improvements that should be paid
by the developers? Of course this is a business decision designed to maximize profits but is it fair...I don’t think so.
Simple greed...perhaps. Considering the failure of the recent bond issues Thornydale road improvement projects may be
pushed further into the future.

So here we are. This beautiful parcel with its wonderful desert saguaros, mesquites, old growth ironwood can be a win-
win situation for all involved if the current zoning is maintained at SR. The builder would certainly make a profit. With
nine homes neither the county NOR the builder would be pressured to recondition the Hardy-Thornydale intersection as
18 cars (at 2 cars per household — 9 homes) is quite different from168 additional cars (at 2 cars per household — 84
homes). The natural corridor for wildlife would be maintained. Finally, the neighboring landowners would realize that a
promise made by Pima County (SR zoning) is a promise we can count on.

Thank you for considering my comments. | see ‘no compelling reason’ to change the zoning and | oppose P15RZ00003.
To the developers, please build now on the existing SR parcel.

Respectfully,
Ronald G. Beckett, 8775 North Maya Ct. Tucson, Az 85742



